

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298



August 7, 2008

Advice Letter 3297-E-A

Brian K. Cherry
Vice President, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, Mail Code B10C
P.O. Box 770000
San Francisco, CA 94177

Subject: Supplemental Advice Filing for AL 3297-E, New Simplified
Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for
Expedited Electric Connection of Agricultural Water Pumps
(Form 79-1108)

Dear Mr. Cherry:

Advice Letter 3297-E-A is effective July 17, 2008.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Sean H. Gallagher".

Sean H. Gallagher, Director
Energy Division



Brian K. Cherry
Vice President
Regulatory Relations

77 Beale Street, Room 1087
San Francisco, CA 94105

Mailing Address
Mail Code B10C
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
P.O. Box 770000
San Francisco, CA 94177
Fax: 415.973.7226

July 17, 2008

Advice 3297-E-A

(Pacific Gas and Electric Company ID U 39 E)

Public Utilities Commission of the State of California

Subject: Supplemental Advice Filing for Advice 3297-E, New Simplified Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Electric Connection of Agricultural Water Pumps (Form 79-1108)

Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) hereby submits for filing revisions to its electric form tariffs. The affected tariff sheets are listed on the enclosed Attachment I.

Purpose

PG&E submits this supplemental advice filing to Advice 3297-E to revise Form 79-1108, formally titled, *Rule 15 & 16 Electric Service Extensions for Agricultural Water Pump*, in response to suggested revisions to Form 79-1108 made by the California Public Utilities Commission's (CPUC) Energy Division. PG&E has revised the proposed form to help better inform, protect and assist agricultural customers who will use this form.

Background

In response to a large number of requests from agricultural customers for electric ground water pumping, PG&E filed Advice 3297-E on July 14, 2008. In that advice filing PG&E sought CPUC approval of a new form, Form 79-1108, *Rule 15 & 16 Electric Service Extensions for Agricultural Extensions*, to be used for a limited period of time only, which is simpler and shorter than the PG&E forms generally used for Distribution and Service Line Extensions. PG&E hereby seeks immediate CPUC approval of the attached revised and renamed form, still to be numbered Form 79-1108.

Tariff Revisions

PG&E, by this filing, proposes that the following changes be made to Form 79-1108 to make clear

- that applicants have the option of having design and installation work done by qualified contractors other than PG&E;
- that if applicants choose to have design/installation work done by contractors other than PG&E they be instructed to use PG&E's existing distribution and line extension forms and given the standard information about those forms;
- that PG&E representatives only use the new form (Form 79-1108) when applicants have clearly chosen PG&E for all design and installation work;
- that "application" be changed to "Application for Service" (for Agricultural Customers) to ensure that applicants understand that they must fill out both the Application for Service and the new form (Form 79-1108);
- that the new form be named *Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Electric Connection of Agricultural Water Pumps*;
- that the new form (Form 79-1108) state that it can be used for only a limited period of time which is 120 days from the date of CPUC approval.

As requested in Advice 3297-E, PG&E requests that Form 79-1108 become effective as of the date of this filing and remain in effect for a period of four months thereafter.

Protests

Per General Order 96-B, Section 7.5.1, PG&E requests a protest end date of **August 4, 2008**, which is the same date requested in Advice 3297-E. Protests should be mailed to:

CPUC Energy Division
Tariff Files, Room 4005
DMS Branch
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, California 94102

Facsimile: (415) 703-2200
E-mail: ijnj@cpuc.ca.gov and mas@cpuc.ca.gov

Copies of protests also should be mailed to the attention of the Director, Energy Division, Room 4004, at the address shown above.

The protest also should be sent via U.S. mail (and by facsimile and electronically, if possible) to PG&E at the address shown below on the same date it is mailed or delivered to the Commission:

Brian K. Cherry
Vice President, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, Mail Code B10C
P.O. Box 770000
San Francisco, California 94177

Facsimile: (415) 973-7226
E-mail: PGETariffs@pge.com

Effective Date

PG&E requests that this advice filing become effective immediately, **July 17, 2008**.

Notice

In accordance with General Order 96-B, Section IV, a copy of this advice letter is being sent electronically and via U.S. mail to parties shown on the attached list. Address changes to the General Order 96-B service list should be directed to Rose de la Torre at (415) 973-4716. Send all electronic approvals to PGETariffs@pge.com. Advice letter filings can also be accessed electronically at: <http://www.pge.com/tariffs>

Brian H. Cheney / sdc

Vice President, Regulatory Relations

Attachments

cc: Service List

CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

ADVICE LETTER FILING SUMMARY ENERGY UTILITY

MUST BE COMPLETED BY UTILITY (Attach additional pages as needed)

Company name/CPUC Utility No. **Pacific Gas and Electric Company (ID U39 M)**

Utility type:

ELC

GAS

PLC

HEAT

WATER

Contact Person: Daren Chan

Phone #: (415) 973-5361

E-mail: D1CT@pge.com

EXPLANATION OF UTILITY TYPE

ELC = Electric

GAS = Gas

PLC = Pipeline

HEAT = Heat

WATER = Water

(Date Filed/ Received Stamp by CPUC)

Advice Letter (AL) #: **3297-E-A**

Tier: 1

Subject of AL: Supplemental Advice Filing for Advice 3297-E, New Simplified Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Electric Connection of Agricultural Water Pumps (Form 79-1108)

Keywords (choose from CPUC listing): Forms

AL filing type: Monthly Quarterly Annual One-Time Other _____

If AL filed in compliance with a Commission order, indicate relevant Decision/Resolution #:

Does AL replace a withdrawn or rejected AL? If so, identify the prior AL: No

Summarize differences between the AL and the prior withdrawn or rejected AL:

Is AL requesting confidential treatment? If so, what information is the utility seeking confidential treatment for: No

Resolution Required? Yes No

Requested effective date: July 17, 2008

No. of tariff sheets: 3

Estimated system annual revenue effect (%): N/A

Estimated system average rate effect (%): N/A

When rates are affected by AL, include attachment in AL showing average rate effects on customer classes (residential, small commercial, large C/I, agricultural, lighting).

Tariff schedules affected: Form 79-1108

Service affected and changes proposed: N/A

Protests, dispositions, and all other correspondence regarding this AL are due no later than 20 days after the date of this filing, unless otherwise authorized by the Commission, and shall be sent to:

CPUC, Energy Division

Tariff Files, Room 4005

DMS Branch

505 Van Ness Ave., San Francisco, CA 94102

jnj@cpuc.ca.gov and mas@cpuc.ca.gov

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Attn: Brian K. Cherry, Vice President, Regulatory Relations

77 Beale Street, Mail Code B10C

P.O. Box 770000

San Francisco, CA 94177

E-mail: PGETariffs@pge.com

**ATTACHMENT 1
Advice 3297-E-A**

**Cal P.U.C.
Sheet No.**

Title of Sheet

**Cancelling Cal
P.U.C. Sheet No.**

27640-E	Electric Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Connection of Agricultural Water Pump Form 79-1108 (July 2008) Sheet 1	27633-E
27641-E	ELECTRIC TABLE OF CONTENTS Sheet 1	27582-E
27642-E	ELECTRIC TABLE OF CONTENTS SAMPLE FORMS Sheet 12	27583-E



**Electric Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement
for Expedited Connection of Agricultural Water Pump**
Form 79-1108 (July 2008)

Sheet 1

**Please Refer to Attached
Sample Form**

Advice Letter No: 3297-E-A
Decision No.

Issued by
Brian K. Cherry
Vice President
Regulatory Relations

Date Filed July 17, 2008
Effective July 17, 2008
Resolution No. _____



REFERENCES

Notification # _____

E-PM # _____ G-PM # _____

Electric Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Connection of Agricultural Water Pump

Name _____

Address _____

City/State/Zip _____

RE: _____

[project address]

Dear Applicant:

This letter describes the costs for new electric service to your Agricultural pump located at the above address. PG&E will provide the service under the provisions of PG&E’s Electric Rules 15 and 16, as authorized by the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC). These rules are incorporated by reference and can be obtained at www.pge.com/tariffs or by contacting your PG&E representative at the number shown on the last page. PG&E’s total estimated job costs are shown on the cost summary set forth below. We are preparing the necessary engineering for your project based upon your Application for Service (Form 62-0686) and submitted plans. Changes in our engineered job could result in re-engineering charges to you. If there are any changes to your request, please notify us as soon as possible. PG&E will provide service at _____ voltage to your _____ amp panel. The panel should be located as noted on the field sketch, attached. Your rate schedule will be _____ based on the identified load of _____ kw.

As an applicant for new electric service, you can choose either PG&E or a qualified contractor to design and/or construct all or a portion of new electric distribution or service facilities. Please advise if you want to choose a qualified contractor (and not PG&E) to perform this work and we will send you a revised contract, identifying applicable credits and/or reimbursements for Applicant Design and/or Applicant Installed work, depending upon your choice. The revised contract will be PG&E’s standard Distribution and Service Extension Agreement, on file with, and approved by, the CPUC. PG&E’s Applicant Design Guidelines are available upon request.

This form (79-1108) is intended to expedite electric distribution and service line extensions for Agricultural water pumps only. This form will be used only for a limited period of time (120 days from the date of CPUC approval) and can only be used if you choose to have PG&E do all design and construction work.(You, the applicant, are responsible for trenching.)

Regardless of who does the design and/or installation work you must complete, sign and return to PG&E the enclosed CPUC-required form, “Statement of Applicant’s Contract Anticipated Costs,” (SACAC). The SACAC form identifies PG&E’s cost to you for the refundable service work that is PG&E’s responsibility to install on your job. PG&E’s costs were developed based on your choices within the Application for Service (Form 62-0686) and may change if you change your choices. Since, by choosing to use this new form (79-1108), you have indicated that you want PG&E to do this work, check the section “Applicant’s Election Not To Provide Costs,” sign and return the SACAC form along with a check for either

- \$ _____ [amount] (if you choose the 10 Year Refundable Advance Option) or
- \$ _____ [amount] (if you choose the Non-Refundable Discount Option).



REFERENCES

Notification # _____

E-PM # _____ G-PM # _____

Electric Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Connection of Agricultural Water Pump

This letter will be our contract.¹ PG&E will schedule construction upon receipt of payment, and written confirmation from the governmental entity with inspection authority that your facilities have been installed and inspected in accordance with applicable laws, and are safe to energize. PG&E's costs are valid for 90 days from the date of this letter. If payment is not received within this 90-day period, PG&E may revise these costs.

PG&E cannot proceed with any work on your Application for Service until you sign and return the Statement of Applicant's Contract Anticipated Cost form.

PG&E's Estimated Costs for Electric Distribution & Service Facility Installation Includes:

Engineering / Administrative, Service Tie-In, and Meter Installation (refundable):	\$ _____
ITCC² (Tax):	\$ _____
Subtotal:	\$ _____
Less Allowance (Including ITCC):	\$ _____
1. Balance: Net Refundable Amount	\$ _____
A. (10 Year Refundable Advance Option):	\$ _____
OR	
B. Non-Refundable Discount Option:	
Less Discount \$ _____ × _____ 50%	
Balance Discount Rate:	\$ _____
2 A. Inspection Fees (for trench work performed by applicant)	\$ _____
B. Other Non-Refundable Charges (trenching, conduits, permits, etc.):	\$ _____
C. ITCC Tax (Total on 2A and on 2B):	\$ _____
D. Subtotal (2A + 2B + 2C):	\$ _____
3 Other Cost not Subject to ITCC:	\$ _____
4 CPUC Decision (D.) 04-05-055 Line Extension Costs:	\$ _____

¹ This contract shall at all times be subject to such changes or modifications by the CPUC as it may from time to time direct in the exercise of its jurisdiction.

² Income Tax Component of Contribution (ITCC) applies at the rate shown in Preliminary Statements of PG&E's Tariffs for facilities deeded to PG&E.



REFERENCES

Notification # _____

E-PM # _____ G-PM # _____

Electric Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Connection of Agricultural Water Pump

5 Less Deposit (If Applicable): \$ _____

Total Payment Due if 10 Year Refundable Advance Option:

(Lines 1A + 2D + 3 + 4 – 5): \$ _____

Total Payment Due if 10 Year Non-Refundable Discount Option: _____

(Lines 1B + 2D + 3 + 4 – 5): \$ _____



REFERENCES

Notification # _____

E-PM # _____ G-PM # _____

Electric Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Connection of Agricultural Water Pump

Please indicate whether you want the _____ 10 Year Refundable Advance Option or the _____ Non-Refundable Discount Option.

If you have any questions, contact me at [phone number] or by email at [email address]

Sincerely,

Customer Representative's Name _____

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Agreed and Accepted

Signature: _____

Date: _____

Customer Name (print): _____

Title: _____

ATTACHMENTS:

SACAC FORM

SITE SKETCH



ELECTRIC TABLE OF CONTENTS

Sheet 1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SCHEDULE	TITLE OF SHEET	CAL P.U.C. SHEET NO.	
	Title Page	27641-E	(T)
	Rate Schedules	27491,27504,27493,27542-E	
	Preliminary Statements	27544,27066,26739,27305-E	
	Rules	25588-E	
	Sample Forms	26370,27642,25587,25452,24958,26294,26295,25059-E	(T)

(Continued)



**ELECTRIC TABLE OF CONTENTS
 SAMPLE FORMS**

Sheet 12

FORM	TITLE OF SHEET	CAL P.U.C. SHEET NO.
Sample Forms Rule 2 Description of Service		
79-255	Agreement for Installation or Allocation of Special Facilities	7689-E
Sample Forms Rule 3 Application for Service		
02-2590	Interim Service Agreement.....	17250-E
62-0683	Application for Service-Residential Service.....	27578-E
62-0684	Application for Service-Residential Subdivision/Development	27579-E
62-0685	Application for Service-Commercial/Industrial Development.....	27580-E
62-0686	Application for Service-Agricultural Service.....	27581-E
62-0687	Application for Relocation/Rearrangement.....	22693-E
79-972	Agreement for Unmetered Electrical Service	25055-E
79-1038	Application for Essential Use Customer Sales	23599-E
Sample Forms Rule 13 Temporary Service		
79-875	Rule 13 Temporary Service Agreement.....	22473-E
Sample Forms Rules 15 and 16 Distribution Line and Service Extensions		
62-0980	Distribution Service and Extension Agreement	24046-E
62-0981	Distribution Service and Extension Agreement, Option 1-Shared Construction	15613-E
62-0982	Distribution Service and Extension Agreement, Option 2-Competitive Bidding.....	21557-E
79-716	General Terms and Conditions for Gas and Electric Extension and Service Construction by Applicant.....	21667-E
79-1003	Statement of Applicant's Contract of Anticipated Costs	21668-E
79-1004	Distribution and Service Extension Agreement-Exhibit A Cost Summary	21830-E
79-1018	Residential Rule 16 Electric/Gas Single Service Extensions.....	22107-E
79-1020	Internal Combustion Engine Conversion Incentive Distribution and Service Extension Agreement.....	23650-E
79-1021	General Terms and Condition for Internal Combustion Incentive Electric Extension and Service Construction by Applicant.....	23651-E
79-1022	Internal Combustion Engine Conversion Incentive Distribution Service and Extension Billing Letter.....	23652-E
79-1023	Application for Service - Internal Combustion Engine Conversion Incentive - Agricultural Service	23653-E
79-1108	Electric Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Connection of Agricultural Water Pump.....	27640-E

(N)

(Continued)



REFERENCES

Notification # _____

E-PM # _____ G-PM # _____

Electric Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Connection of Agricultural Water Pump

Deleted:

Name _____

Address _____

City/State/Zip _____

RE: _____

[project address]

Dear Applicant:

This letter describes the costs for new electric service to your Agricultural pump located at the above address. PG&E will provide the service under the provisions of PG&E's Electric Rules 15 and 16, as authorized by the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC). These rules are incorporated by reference and can be obtained at www.pge.com/tariffs or by contacting your PG&E representative at the number shown on the last page. PG&E's total estimated job costs are shown on the cost summary set forth below. We are preparing the necessary engineering for your project based upon your Application for Service (Form 62-0686) and submitted plans. Changes in our engineered job could result in re-engineering charges to you. If there are any changes to your request, please notify us as soon as possible. PG&E will provide service at _____ voltage to your _____ amp panel. The panel should be located as noted on the field sketch, attached. Your rate schedule will be _____ based on the identified load of _____ kw.

Deleted: second

Deleted: , also on the second page

Deleted:

As an applicant for new electric service, you can choose either PG&E or a qualified contractor to design and/or construct all or a portion of new electric distribution or service facilities. Please advise if you want to choose a qualified contractor (and not PG&E) to perform this work and we will send you a revised contract, identifying applicable credits and/or reimbursements for Applicant Design and/or Applicant Installed work, depending upon your choice. The revised contract will be PG&E's standard Distribution and Service Extension Agreement, on file with, and approved by, the CPUC. PG&E's Applicant Design Guidelines are available upon request.

Deleted: If you

Deleted: to use

Deleted: by return mail

Deleted: eligible CPUC approved

Deleted: please use existing agreement Forms 62-0980 and 62-0982.

This form (79-1108) is intended to expedite electric distribution and service line extensions for Agricultural water pumps only. This form will be used only for a limited period of time (120 days from the date of CPUC approval) and can only be used if you choose to have PG&E do all design and construction work.

Deleted: It will be valid

Regardless of who does the design and/or installation work you must complete, sign and return to PG&E the enclosed CPUC-required form, "Statement of Applicant's Contract Anticipated Costs," (SACAC). The SACAC form identifies PG&E's cost to you for the refundable service work that is PG&E's responsibility to install on your job. PG&E's costs were developed based on your choices within the Application for Service (Form 62-0686) and may change if you change your choices. Since, by choosing to use this new form (79-1108), you have indicated that you want PG&E to do this work, check the section "Applicant's Election Not To Provide Costs," sign and return the SACAC form along with a check for either

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, After: 0 pt

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted:

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: -

\$ _____ [amount] (if you choose the 10 Year Refundable Advance Option) or
\$ _____ [amount] (if you choose the Non-Refundable Discount Option).

Formatted: Indent: Left: 36 pt

Form No. 79-1108

Advice 3297-E-A

July 2008

1 of 4



REFERENCES

Notification # _____

E-PM # _____

G-PM # _____

Electric Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Connection of Agricultural Water Pump

This letter will be our contract.¹ PG&E will schedule construction upon receipt of payment, and written confirmation from the governmental entity with inspection authority that your facilities have been installed and inspected in accordance with applicable laws, and are safe to energize. PG&E's costs are valid for 90 days from the date of this letter. If payment is not received within this 90-day period, PG&E may revise these costs.

Deleted: REFERENCES¶
Notification # _____¶
E-PM # _____ G-PM # _____¶
¶
Rule 15 & 16 Electric Service Extensions for Agricultural Water Pump (Cont'd.)¶

PG&E cannot proceed with any work on your Application for Service until you sign and return the Statement of Applicant's Contract Anticipated Cost form.

PG&E's Estimated Costs for Electric Distribution & Service Facility Installation Includes:

Engineering / Administrative, Service Tie-In, and Meter Installation (refundable):	\$ _____
ITCC² (Tax):	\$ _____
Subtotal:	\$ _____
Less Allowance (Including ITCC):	\$ _____
1. Balance: Net Refundable Amount	\$ _____
A. (10 Year Refundable Advance Option):	\$ _____
OR	
B. Non-Refundable Discount Option:	
Less Discount \$ _____ × _____ 50%	
Balance Discount Rate:	\$ _____
2 A. Inspection Fees	\$ _____
B. Other Non-Refundable Charges (trenching, conduits, permits, etc.):	\$ _____
C. ITCC Tax (Total on 2A and on 2B):	\$ _____
D. Subtotal (2A + 2B + 2C):	\$ _____
3 Other Cost not Subject to ITCC:	\$ _____
4 CPUC Decision (D.) 04-05-055 Line Extension Costs:	\$ _____

¹ This contract shall at all times be subject to such changes or modifications by the CPUC as it may from time to time direct in the exercise of its jurisdiction.

² Income Tax Component of Contribution (ITCC) applies at the rate shown in Preliminary Statements of PG&E's Tariffs for facilities deeded to PG&E.

Deleted: all F
Deleted:

Form No. 79-1108
Advice 3297-E-A
July 2008
2 of 4



REFERENCES

Notification # _____

E-PM # _____

G-PM # _____

**Electric Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Connection of
Agricultural Water Pump**

5 Less Deposit (If Applicable): \$ _____

Total Payment Due if 10 Year Refundable Advance Option:
(Lines 1A + 2D + 3 + 4 - 5): \$ _____

Total Payment Due if 10 Year Non-Refundable Discount Option:
(Lines 1B + 2D + 3 + 4 - 5): \$ _____

Deleted: REFERENCES
Notification # _____
E-PM # _____ G-PM # _____
**Rule 15 & 16 Electric Service
Extensions for Agricultural Water
Pump (Cont'd.)**



REFERENCES

Notification # _____

E-PM # _____

G-PM # _____

Electric Distribution and Service Line Extension Agreement for Expedited Connection of Agricultural Water Pump

Please indicate whether you want the _____ 10 Year Refundable Advance Option or the _____ Non-Refundable Discount Option.

Deleted: REFERENCES
Notification # _____
E-PM # _____ G-PM # _____
Rule 15 & 16 Electric Service Extensions for Agricultural Water Pump (Cont'd.)

If you have any questions, contact me at [phone number] or by email at [email address]

Sincerely,

Customer Representative's Name _____

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Agreed and Accepted

Signature: _____

Date: _____

Customer Name (print): _____

Title: _____

ATTACHMENTS:

SACAC FORM

SITE SKETCH

**PG&E Gas and Electric
Advice Filing List
General Order 96-B, Section IV**

Aglet	Department of the Army	Northern California Power Association
Agnews Developmental Center	Dept of General Services	Occidental Energy Marketing, Inc.
Alcantar & Kahl	Division of Business Advisory Services	OnGrid Solar
Ancillary Services Coalition	Douglas & Liddell	PITCO
Anderson & Poole	Douglass & Liddell	PPL EnergyPlus, LLC
Arizona Public Service Company	Downey & Brand	Pinnacle CNG Company
BART	Duke Energy	Praxair
BP Energy Company	Duncan, Virgil E.	R. W. Beck & Associates
Barkovich & Yap, Inc.	Dutcher, John	RCS, Inc.
Bartle Wells Associates	Ellison Schneider & Harris LLP	RMC Lonestar
Blue Ridge Gas	Energy Management Services, LLC	Recon Research
Braun & Associates	FPL Energy Project Management, Inc.	SCD Energy Solutions
C & H Sugar Co.	Foster Farms	SCE
CA Bldg Industry Association	Foster, Wheeler, Martinez	SESCO
CAISO	Franciscan Mobilehome	SMUD
CLECA Law Office	G. A. Krause & Assoc.	SPURR
CSC Energy Services	GLJ Publications	Santa Fe Jets
California Cotton Ginners & Growers Assn	Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Schlotz & Ritchie	Seattle City Light
California Energy Commission	Green Power Institute	Sempra Utilities
California League of Food Processors	Hanna & Morton	Sequoia Union HS Dist
California Public Utilities Commission	Heeg, Peggy A.	Sierra Pacific Power Company
California Water Company	Hitachi	Silicon Valley Power
Calpine	Hogan Manufacturing, Inc.	Smurfit Stone Container Corp
Cameron McKenna	Imperial Irrigation District	Southern California Edison Company
Cardinal Cogen	Innercite	St. Paul Assoc.
Casner, Steve	International Power Technology	Sunshine Design
Cerox	Intestate Gas Services, Inc.	Sutherland, Asbill & Brennan
Chamberlain, Eric	J. R. Wood, Inc.	TFS Energy
Chevron Company	JTM, Inc.	Tabors Caramanis & Associates
Chris, King	Los Angeles Dept of Water & Power	Tecogen, Inc.
City of Glendale	Luce, Forward, Hamilton & Scripps LLP	TransCanada
City of Palo Alto	MBMC, Inc.	Turlock Irrigation District
City of San Jose	MRW & Associates	U S Borax, Inc.
Clean Energy Fuels	Manatt Phelps Phillips	United Cogen

**PG&E Gas and Electric
Advice Filing List
General Order 96-B, Section IV**

Coast Economic Consulting	Matthew V. Brady & Associates	Utility Cost Management
Commerce Energy	McKenzie & Associates	Utility Resource Network
Commercial Energy	Meek, Daniel W.	Utility Specialists
Constellation	Merced Irrigation District	Vandenberg Air Force
Constellation New Energy	Mirant	Verizon
Consumer Federation of California	Modesto Irrigation District	Wellhead Electric Company
Crossborder Energy	Morgan Stanley	Western Manufactured Housing Communities Association (WMA)
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP	Morrison & Foerster	White & Case
Day Carter Murphy	New United Motor Mfg., Inc.	eMeter Corporation
Defense Energy Support Center	Norris & Wong Associates	
Department of Water Resources	North Coast SolarResources	